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Ref: Kenergy Bidding

To Whom it May Concern,

The Halter Group is happy to submit the bid and T&F rates for 2022. We also expect to have the 2023
progress submitted before the October 15t deadline. We would, however, suggest that 2024 be delayed and
discussed either in 2022 or 2023. We submit that a much better rate could be reached with a small
{(ultimately one year} delay. The entire world seems to be in a state of unprecedented flux. As our neighbor
and valued customer, we would like to present the absolute best possible scenario for your consideration. Is
this something Kenergy would entertain? Please let us know as soon as possible and we will schedule
accordingly.

Respectfully,

Zach Halter

The Halter Group















